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Form 990

| OMB No 1545.0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)X1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except blac Iung benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to sabisfy state reporting requirements.

For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning  7/01

, 2009, and ending  6/30

2010

B Check i applicable c

- Address change
n Name change or type.
. \mitial return
| _| Termination
Amended return

j Application pending

Please use

MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

D Employer identification Number

93-0568833

IRS label

or pnnt E Telephone number

16700 S HWY S9W
AMITY, OR 97101

See

503-835-2971

specific
Instruc-
tions.

G Gross receipts $

7,355,996,

H(a) Is thus a group return for affiliates?

F Name and address of principal officer
H(b) Are all affiliates included?

Same As C Above

1 Tax-exempt status [X]501(c) ( 3

[ Ta9a7@(1y or [ |527

)< (insert no )

J Website: >

WWW . midvalleyrehab . COom H(c) Group exemption number ™

If 'No," attach a list (see instructions)

Yes No
Yes . No

K Form of organization ,YICorporahon HTrust [_l Association '——, Other ™

J L Year of Formaton 1966

l M Sstate of legal domicite  OR

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: To_assist_ persons with disabilities__
e to_develop_their highest potential_and achieve fulfilling lives. ______________
=
E DI IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIITIIIIITIIITTIITIITIITTTTT
3| 2 Check this box * if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
: 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . ... 3 16
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . 4. 16
£| 5 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a).. e . . 5 358
£ Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . .. 6 28
< | 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), hne 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, ine 1h) 4,199,581. 4,826,324.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIil, tine 2g) . . . 126,962. 155, 688.
2 | 10 investment income (P n(A), nes 3,4, and7d) . .. 3,132. 83,398.
€ | 11  Other revenue (Part VI, COI‘RE(®EDVE@ ¢ Jc, 10c, and 11e) o 851, 005. 803, 641.
12  Total revenue — add ineg-8-through 1l (must equal Part VilI, column (A), ine 12) 5,180, 680. 5,869,051.
13 Grants and similar a %r’\ts 5 art IX, column @ lnes 1-3) . .
14 Benefits paid to or fof ™ mb g Zc{bwmn iline 4)
» | 15 Salares, other compgns loyee benefits 1X, column (A), Imes 5- 10) . 3,921, 440. 4,560,593.
% 16a Professional fundraising fe@@@l&hﬂlu@wﬁ:@),? e 11e)
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, columm(®)y-thre’25) » i
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11{-24f) 1,135, 356. 1,237,662,
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). 5,056, 796. 5,798, 255,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract tine 18 from line 12 . 123,884. 70,796.
58 Beginning of Year End of Year
18 20 Total assets Part X, ne 16) .. . . ... 4,874,225. 4,829,166.
amv 21 Total iabilities (Part X, hne 26) 1,634,115. 1,518, 261.
&S| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract ine 21 from hne 20 3,240,110. 3,310,905,
Pardl)>y  Signature Block
oo |vadeLgsnaes tpeny SO e ciamis e e, ol Sccorpenung i and Sl 2041 W st of my knowedos an e,
Sign > | /2% -/
Here N Date .
8 AN ) 19&/ AWV Ever. mlis
= Type or pffnt name and &tle
o Date Check if l(i'srgg ?rrxg{rﬁc'gg:‘slfymg number
<Pa|d Preparer's W)’\ of': W :fr{;loyed >
@rre- =~ |senswe P> KATHTEEN L. BERNARDS 2944 9-R6-10 P00004479
aSI;er s ;g&tr\;slfn:;?{e. « Kathleen Bernards, CPA
Only employed), » 441 NW Hill Road, PO BOX 1038 en *» 93-0937568
2P +4 McMinnville, OR 97128 Phoneno ™ (503) 472-2179
ffl Yes [_I No

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2009)

4\
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1
For90 (2009) MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833 Page 2
RIS  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1 Brefly describe the organization's mission ’

2 Dud the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ? [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Dud the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program services? D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses Section 501(c)(3)
and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: —) (Expenses $ 2,216,475. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2,583,141.)H

—— e . . e - . — — —— — — — —— —— o e ———— - - ———— — —

4b (Code: _) (Expenses $ 1,707,237. wncluding grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2,092,007.)
Business Operations - Provides employment and job training for 148 individuals with __ _
disabilities. _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _

4¢ (Code: _) (Expenses $ 974,987. including grants of $ ) (Revenue § 991,838.)
Community Integration Services - _Provides a _variety of activities_and experiences_to

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O) -~ ’ ) T T
(Expenses $ including grants of ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 4,898, 699.

BAA TEEADI0ZL 07/20/09 Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833 Page 3
IRarjlViRZ| Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,' complete

Schedule A . 1 X

Is the orgamization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? . . . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indwect polrtlcal campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates

for pubhic office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organrzatron engage In lobbying activities? /f 'Yes,’ complete

Schedule C, ,2(3 . 4 X
5 Section 501(cX4), 501(cX5), and 501;c)$ orgamzatrons Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and

reporting requirement and proxy tax 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Ill . . 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the rnight to

%ror\;rde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, 6 X

a

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludrng easements to preserve open space the

environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If ’Yes, complete Schedule D, Part Il . 7 X
8 ) Did the organization malntam collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets7 If 'Yes,'

complete Schedule D, Part lIl . . . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X,

or provide credit counselrng, debt management credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Dud the organization, drrectly or through a related organrzatron hold assets In term, permanent or quasr endowments7 I
'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 s the orgamzatron s answer to any of the followrng questrons ‘Yes" If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, VIlI, IX, or
X as apphcable . . . X

L Brdpthe organrzahon report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule
art .

® Did the organization report an amount for mvestments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total i:
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vil . :

® Did the organization report an amount for iInvestments— program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vill e ;

® Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported g
Part X, line 16?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX .

® Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, ine 257 /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X.

® Did the organrzatron s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organizaiton's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48? if'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part X

12 Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statement for the tax year7 If 'Yes, complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl, XiiI, and Xill.. .

12AWas the organization included in consohdated, mdependent audrted frnancral statement for the tax Yes| No

year? If 'Yes,' completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, XiI, and Xl 1s optional . hz Al X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AY()? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule E . e 113 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10 000 from grantmaking, fundrarsrng,

business, and program service activities outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Part | . . . . .1{14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), hne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization

or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes," complete Schedule F, Part Il . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to

individuals located outstde the United States? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Part Ill. . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of e ‘genses for professronal fundrarsrng services on Part 1X,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, . 17 X
18 Did the orgamization report more than $15,000 total of fundrarsrng event gross income and contributions on Part VIil,

lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I . 118 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15 000 of gross income from gamlng activities on Part VIII, ine Sa? If ‘Yes,'

complete Schedule G, Part!ll . ... . ... . . . ... ... 19 X
20 Dud the organization operate one or more hosprtals" If 'Yes complete Schedule H . e . . 120 X

BAA TEEAO103L 02/12/10 Form 990 (2009)




& Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Form990 (2009) MID~VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833 Page 4

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of ?/rants and other assistance to governments and orgamzatrons n the
United States on Part Ig( column (A), ine 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and II. .

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and il . . ..

23 Dud the organization answer 'Yes' to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the orgamzatron s current
asnd, forrlnerl officers, directors, trustees, key employees "and hrghest compensated employees" If 'Yes,' complete
chedule e

24a Did the organlzatlon have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, and that was 1ssued after December 31, 2002? If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If No,'gotohne 25 .. .. ... ...

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptron"

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? .. . ... .. L.oo..0 L

d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of‘ 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any tlme during the year’

25a Section 501(c)3) and 501(cX4) orgamzatrons Did the organization engage 1n an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part [ .. R

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
tga,t’ tgeltr?ns;:acrt;c;n has not been reported on any of the organlzatlon s pnor Forms 990 or 990- EZ" If 'Yes,' complete
chedule a

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee hlghly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the orgamzatlon s tax year? I/f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il. .. .

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X

27 Dd the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key emplo ee, substantial
%or;’tngultorL c;; art g/r”ant selection comittee member, or to a person related to such an lndrvrdual Yes, ' complete
chedule a e e . ..

28 Was the organization a party to a business transation with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV.  .........

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee" If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, PartlV ... ... oL

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a family member)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part IV... ..  ......

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . ..

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, hlstoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualrfled conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M.... .... .. . . ... .. o0 e 0 e

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatlons" If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part!l . .

Did the or?Vanlzatlon sell, exchange dlspose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets7 If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Partll. ... .. ... .. ... ... ... . e e e e
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organrzatlon under Regulatrons sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | . . .

\lNas ;(he organlzatlon related to any tax- exempt or taxable entlty7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts I, lll, IV, and V,

ine e e e e . e

35 l‘g any relateg organrzatron a controlled entrty within the meanrng of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R,
artV, ine2...... e e e e e e e e .

36 Section 501(c)(3) orgamzatlons Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ..

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organlzatlon and that 1s

o
28b X
28¢c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
X
33| X
X
35 X
36 X

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, Ilnes 11 and 19?7
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . 38 X

BAA

TEEAC104L 02/12110

Form 990 (2009)



{| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Form 990 (2009) MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833
AV

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmuttal of U.S
information Returns Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not appllcable 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup wrthholdrng rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . .

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, filed for the

calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a 3584

2b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return (see instructions)

3a ?hld the orgamzatlon have unreiated business gross income of $1,000 or more durlng the year covered by
Is return?

blf 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No,’ prowde an explanat/on n Schedu/e aa

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest n, or a signature or other authonity over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account or other financial account)?

blf 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country* >

See the nstructions for exceptions and filing requrrements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organmization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or I1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

¢ if 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organlzatnon file Form 8886 T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entrty Regardlng Prohnbnted

3a X
3b
4a X

Tax Shelter Transaction? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normaIIy greater than $100 000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organlzatron include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or glfts were not
deductible? . ... 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnibution and partly for goods and services
provided to the payor> T 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the orgamzatron sell, exchange or otherwise drspose of tanglble personal property for which it was required to flle
Form 82827. e 7¢ X
dIf 'Yes, mdrcate the number of Forms 8282 filed durlng the year . .. I 7d|

e Did the organlzatlon dunng the year, receive any funds, drrectly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal
benefit contract?

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, drrectly or indirectly, on a personal benefrt contract" .
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? .

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 50%(a)3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor a vised fund maintained by a sponsonng orgamzatlon have excess busrness
holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advrsed funds
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the organization make any distribution to a donor, donor adwvisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . 10a
b Gross Receipts, included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12, for public use of club facrlmes 10b

11 Section 501(c)X12) organizations. Enter- -
a Gross income from other members or shareholders . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due,or pald to other sources agaunst

amounts due or received from them.) 11b

12a Section 4947(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon filing Form 990 n Ireu of Form 10417

b if 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recewved or accrued during the year , 12b|
BAA

TEEAQ105L 02/12/10

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990(2009) MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833 Page 6

Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a '‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes n
Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body . . 1a
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent e C o 1b

2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a famlly relatlonshlp or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee or key emptoyee7

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents 4 X
since the prior Form 990 was filed?> . . . ... ... ... L0 Lo o o
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a matenal dlversmn of the orgamzatlon s assets7 . . 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders?... . .. . . . ... .. . C e . 6 X
7 a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? . .. . .| 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members stockholders or other persons7 . ... 7b X
8 Ph'd fthltle organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during the year by
e following:
a The governing body? . L e s e C e . g8a] X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body” e e e e e . ...| 8b X

9 Is there any officer, dimector or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's marhng address? Jf 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses 1n Schedule O . 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not requ:red by the Internal
Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates?....... .. v vev ... .. 10a X

b If 'Yes,' does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters afflhates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . 10b

11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form7
11 ADescribe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. See Schedule O

12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,' go to line 13.. R ... 112al X
b Are officers, dlrectors or trustees and key employees requtred to dlsclose annually |nterests that cou|d give rise
toconflicts?.. . ... L L L e . 12b] X
¢ Does the orgamization re uIarIy and consistently monitor and enforce compllance with the pollcy" If 'Yes describe in
Schedule O how this 1s done. .See Schedule 0. e e 12¢| X
13 Does the organization have a wntten whistieblower policy?..  ...... e e e e o131 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction pollcy? ......... X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official .... . . Cee e e
b Other officers of key employees of the organization See Schedule O. .
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions.)

16a Did the organization mvest n, contrlbute assets to, or participate in a jonnt venture or similar arrangement with a taxable
entity during the year? . . .

b If 'Yes,' has the organization adopted a written polrcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its partncrpahon :
n 1omt venture arrangements under apphcable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the orgamzatron s exempt :
status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosures

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » None

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website . Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the o ]gantzatlon makes Its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public. ~ Seé Schedu

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organlzatlon
»Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc 16700 S Hwy 99W, Amity, OR 97101 503-835-2971

BAA Form 990 (2009)
TEEAO106L 02/05/10




Form 990 (2009) MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833 Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organizations's tax year Use Schedule J-2 if additional space 1s needed

® { st all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was pard.

® |ist all of the organization's current key employees See instructions for definttion of ‘key employees.'

® st the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
ref(etlvgd reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations

® (st all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box If the organization did not compensate any clrrent officer, director, or trustee. -

A ®B) © D) () (D]
Name and Tt Mouds [T TE ST connektiiom | compiatontom | amounel gher
per week ‘i g 3; _2 g é EI '9? thepor anization relate% o(r)gamzahons compensation
‘{:2 é E 8 s EE a (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) orggr':\lzg.ueon
g2 g g' 8 g oragnadmrzea'?l?r?s
si=| (8] 2
3|2 g
Dave Haugeberg ________ |
President 1 X X 0. 0. 0.
Scott Larsen _ ________|
Vice President 1 X X 0 0 0
Linda Schwichtenberg __ __ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. 0.
Donn Williams _________ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. 0.
Chris Browne __________ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. 0.
Ann Scott _ ____________
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. 0.
Tony Meeker _ _________ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. 0.
Jeremy D. Hajdu-Paulen _ _ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. 0.
Jere Jackson __________ |
Secretary 1 X X 0 0 0
Robert Laughlin _ ______ |
Treasurer 1 X X 0 0 0
Herald Levy __________ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. 0.
Barbara Kaver = _______ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. 0.
Dean Klaus_ ___________ |
Board Member 1 X 0 0 0
Lynn Hart ____________ ]
Board Member 1 X 0 0 0
Dave Morgan __ ___ ______ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. ) © 0.
Rose Lorenzen _________ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. 0.
Joyce Robinson _ __ ____ _ |
Executive Direc 40 X 53,971. 0. 0

BAA TEEAD107L  11/10/09 Form 990 (2009)




Form (2009) MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION,

INC.

93-0568833

Page 8

Wik Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont.)

A (8) ©) (D) E) )
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours ———— = e x| = | compensation from compensation from amount of other
perweek|2 31 2 | Q [ ZF 1§ 2] & the organization related o Ogamzatrons compensation
CHEA RN W21 589 MISO) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
S @ 8 o &) @ organization
gl g S Ra and related
g = 3 g é organizations
"HENE
8
David Wiegan _________________
Executive Direc 40 X 102,446, 0. 0.
1b Total . > 156,417, 0. 0.

2 Total number of mdrvrduals (mcludrng but not lrmlted to those Irsted above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation

from the organizaton ™ 1

3 Did the orgamzatron list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a?

If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such indvidual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensatron from
the organization and related orgamzatrons greater than $150 0007? If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for such

individual . .

5 Did any person listed on line 1a recetve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organrzatlon for services
rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person ..

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

(A
Name and business address

(B)
Description of Services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than |

$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0

BAA

L3
TEEAQ0108L 01/30/10

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
) (B) © (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

Lo 1a Federated campaigns 1a 714.
Eg b Membership dues 1b
s’..% ¢ Fundratsing events. 1c
%g d Related organizations o 1d 134,321.
2; e Government grants (contributions) . 1e| 4,689,590.
E & f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
ég similar amounts not included above 1t 1,699.
Zo| g Noncash contribns included in Ins 1a-1fe
82| h Total. Add hines 1a-1f > 4,826,324.
_E_'-' Bustness Code 4
E 2a Client Fees 149,042, 149,042,
& | b Baker & Davis Street Apts 6,646. 6,646.
S| o ____
8 d__ o ______
-
g f All other program service revenue |
& g Total. Add hines 2a-2f > 155, 688.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) . ) 2,161. 2,161,
4 Income from investment of tax- exempt bond proceeds ™|
5 Royalties .. >
(i) Real () Personal
6a Gross Rents..... ..
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) >
7a Gross amount from sales of (b Securites () Other
assets other than inventory 163,000.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 81,763.
¢ Gain or (loss). 81,237.
d Net gain or (loss) > 81,237. 81,237.
w 8a Gross income from fundraising events
2 (not including
E of contrnibutions reported on line 1c).
c See Part IV, line 18 a
E b Less: direct expenses . b
°© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events >
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 a|
b Less direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and aliowances . a|2,184,675.
b Less- cost of goods sold bl1,6405,182.
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory > 779,493. 779,493.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Other Income 24,148. 24,148.
6b____
c Tt -
d All other revenue
e Total. Add hines 11a-11d. > % SE At
12 Total revenue. See instructions » 5,869,051. 959, 329. 0. 83,398.
BAA TEEAO109L 02/12/10 Form 990 (2009)



90 (2009) MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

93-0568833

\

Page 10

¥ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines

6b,

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll.

(8)

(A)
Total expenses Program service

expenses

©)
Management and
] eral expenses

1

10
n

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

RERR

25

Grants and other assistance to governments
Iand organizations in the U.S. See Part IV,
Ine 21 .

Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, dnrectors
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1) and persons described tn
section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salartes and wages.

Pension plan contributions (include section
401(k) and section 403(b) employer
contributions) .

Other employee benefits.
Payroll taxes
Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Prof fundraising svcs. See Part IV, In 17
f investment management fees
g Other
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses .
Information technology
Royalties
Occupancy

Travel . .

Payments of travel or entertainment
exgenses for any federal, state, or local
ublic officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest .

Payments to affihates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25
below. )

f All other expenses
Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f

1,271,

1,271.

(D)
Fundraising
_expenses

102, 446.

0.

102, 446.

3,412,038.

3,148,982,

263,056.

50, 857.

48,072.

2,785,

582,157.

555,788.

26,368.

411,824.

355,625.

56,1989.

10,138.

8,332.

1,806.

33,466.

16,921.

16,545.

157,747.

157,747,

17,333.

8,576.

8,757.

17,462,

13,651,

3,811.

183,601.

112,915,

70, 686.

79,492,

229,480.

33,929,

189,252.

45,563,

40,228.

161,962.

13,571,

148,391.

150,273.

131,903.

18,370.

74,985.

12,257,

62,728.

36,502.

36,502,

85,221.

54,676.

30,545.

5,798, 255.

4,898,699,

899, 556.

26

Joint costs. Check here » D if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this ine only iIf the
organization reported in column (B) joint
costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

BAA

TEEAO110L 02/05/10

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)
iRaftexes. Balance Sheet

MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

93-0568833

Page 11

A
Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

w=-imnund>

oA WN =

-]

7
8
9
10

1
12
13
14
15
16

Cash — non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments
Pledges and grants receivable, net
Accounts receivable, net

Receivables from current and former offlcers directors, trustees, key employees,
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of Schedule L

359,672.

424,970.

128,564.

84,789.

588, 556.

Hijw|N =

665,196.

Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) ik

and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete Part Il of Schedule L
Notes and loans receivable, net
Inventornies for sale or use. .

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis | 10a

161,143.

218,152,

6,048,828.|

Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less' accumulated depreciation.

10b

2,645,971.

21,458,

3,607, 066.

"I IR

22,315.

"3, 402, 857.

Investments — publicly-traded securtties

Investments — other securities See Part IV, line 11
Investments — program-related See Part IV, line 11.
Intangible assets

Other assets. See Part 1V, line 11

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

7,766.

10,887.

4,874,225.

4,829,166.

M= = —0>—r

17
18
19
20
21

23
24

26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses. .

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond habiiities

Escrow or custodial account habihty. Complete Part 1V of Schedule D

Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key emplo ees,
highest compensated employees, and dlsquallfled persons. Complete Part Il

of Schedule L

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd partnes
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
Other habilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

499,735.

550,433.

16,907.

24,574.

32,403.

20,669.

1,085,070.

922,585.

VMOZ>rPE OZCTM VO -IMand» —im2

RERYSs

27
28

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > and complete lines
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestncted net assets

Temporarlly restricted net assets .

Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here »
lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances.

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

D and complete

_1,634,115.

3,240,110.

1,518, 261.

3,310,905.

3,240,110.

3,310,905.

4,874,225.

4,829,166.

g

TEEAOT11L  01/30/10

Form 990 (2009)




93-0568833

Page 12

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash E Accrual D Other
If the or anlzatlon changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for 0ver5|ght of the audlt
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. .

If tgehor anization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln
in Sche

d If ‘Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were Issued on a
consolidated basis, separate basis, or both: e e e e .

D Separate basis . Consolidated basis I:I Both consohdated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization requrred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the S|ng|e
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332, | ce e et C e e .

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the requrred audrt
or audlts explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

BAA

TEEAO112L.  02/05/10

Form 980 (2009)



| oMBNo 1545.0047

SCHEDULE A : : i
(Form 990 o7 890-E2) | - Public Charity Status and Public Support
Compilete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3z organization or a section 4947(aX1)
nonexempt charitable trust.
ﬁ?@%’é’.“é’été’é&%ﬁﬁ?&" i > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833

BB Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization I1s not a private foundation because 1t 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1XAXj).

2 A school described in section T70(b)(1)XAXii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 A hospital or cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1 XAXiii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(t1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state* _ _ _ _ _ _

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section

170(bX1XAXiv). (Complete Part I1.)
B A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1XAXV).

N O

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)}1XAXvi). (Complete Part il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1XAXvi). (Complete Part 1l.)

X| An organization that normally recetves: (1) more than 33-1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — SUbL ect to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3 % of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975 See section 50%a)2). (Complete Part 111.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(aX4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more gubhcty supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)X3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting orgamzation and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType 1! c D Type Ill — Functionally integrated d D Type lll— Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other
ts%agn( f;o(té;tdatmn managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described n section 509(a)(1) or section
a

f If the organization received a wntten determmatlon from the IRS that i1s a Type |, Type I or Type | suppor’ung organlzatnon D
check this box

g Stnce August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any gift or contnbuhon from any of the followmg persons"

@0

Yes | No

({® a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (u) and (n)
below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? ..... ...

@) afamily member of a person described in (i) above? . .. . e
@iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described 1n (1) or (1) above?
h Provide the following information about the supported organizations.

(M Name of Supported @) EIN (iii) Type of organization @iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of Support
Organization (descrtbed on lines 1-9 organization in col | the organtzation in | organization in col.
above or IRC section 1) hsted in your col (i) of (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) governing your support? u.s.?
document?

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total E SN : s R P T
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reductlon Act Notace see the Instructlons for Form 990 or 990 EZ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2009

TEEAQ401L  02/05/10




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833 Page 2
HEAME Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)1)AXiv) and 170(b)X1XAXvi),

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I.)
Section A. Public Support

Seginning car (or fiscal year (a) 2005 (b) 2006 () 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 ® Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
membershrp fees received. (Do

not include ‘unusual grants.’

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to it or expended
on its behalf..

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished to the
organization by a governmentat
unit without charge. Do not
include the value of services or
facilities generally furnished to
the public without charge.

4 Total, Add lines 1-through 3 .

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f).

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 /i
from line 4 ..

Section B. Total Support

o car for fiscal year (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (©) 2007 () 2008 (e) 2009 @ Total

7 Amounts fromline4 .. ....

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securtties loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources..... R

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carredon ....... .....

|

r 10 Other income. Do not include

| gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV.) e .

|

11 Total su%ort. Add lines 7
through

12 Gross receipts from related actnvrtles etc. (see Iinstructions).. .. .. e

13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thts box and stop here. . . . > [_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentgge
14 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f). .... .. e . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14 .. ..., ..o . 15 %

‘ 162a 33-1/3 support test — 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 1415 33 1/3 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .... . e e e e D

b 33-1/3 support test — 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, or 16a, and line 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamzatlon ........... D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2009 If.the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part IV how
the orgamzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organlzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization. > I_—_|

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2008. If the organization did-not-check a box on-line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a,-and-line-151s 10% -
or more, and If the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part IV how the

orgamzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.. . .. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line, 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see |nstruct|ons >
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

TEEAO402L 10/08/09




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

93-0568833

Page 3

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | )

RAtRIIEE] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)2)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)*>

1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
membershlp fees received.
not include ‘unusual grants.'

2 Gross receipts from
admissions, merchandise sold
or services performed, or
facilities furmished in a activity
that i1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recetpts from activities that are
not an unrelated trade or business
under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf .

5 The value of services or
facihties furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, 3 received from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on Ilnes 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of
the amount on line 13 for the
year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line
7¢ from hne 6.)

(a) 2005

(b) 2006

(c) 2007

(d) 2008

(e) 2009

() Total

2,881,825,

3,130,002,

3,525,375,

4,326,543.

4,982,012.

18,845,757,

3,068,613.

2,831,756,

2,904,522,

2,293,362.

2,347,675.

13,445,928.

0.

5,950,438.

5,961,758.

6,429,897.

6,619,905.

7,329,687,

32,291, 685.

103,000.

100,100.

1,000.

204,100.

21,058.

96,660.

180,569.

60,761.

375,520.

Section B. Total Support

180,569

579,620.

31,712, 065.

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, pa{ments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975.

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b. .

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included inline 10b,
whether or not the business 15
regularly carried on

Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capltal assets (Explain in
PartIV.) See Part IV

Total support. (add tns 5, 16c, 11, and 12)

12

13
14

(a) 2005

(b) 2006

(c) 2007

(d) 2008

(e) 2009

() Total

5,950,438.

5,961,758.

6,429,897,

6,619, 905.

7,329,687.

32,291, 685.

77,375.

16,902,

11,003.

4,265.

2,161.

111,706.

0.

77,375.

16,902,

11,003.

4,265.

2,161.

111, 706.

69,836.

organization, check this box and stop here

3,544.

16, 925.

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth

or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

14,193.

24,148,

128, 646.

32,532,037,

-]

Section C. Computation of Public Supponrt Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by hne 13, column (f))

16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part i1}, line 15

15

97.5%

16

97.5%

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
18 investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17.

19a 33-1/3 support tests — 2009, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and fine 17 1s not

17

0.3%

18

- 0.4%

more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quallfles as a publicly supported orgamzahon

b 33-1/3 support tests — 2008. if the or%amzatlon did not check a box on line 14 or 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and Iine 18
ox and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organmization

20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 139a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this

> ]

Sk

BAA

TEEAD403L 02/15/10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 MID~VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833 Page 4

§i Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part ll, hne 17a or 17b; and Part Iil, line 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions.

BAA TEEA0404L 02/05/10 Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-E2Z) 2009




2009 . - Schedule A, Part IV - Supplemental Information Page 5
Client UBMB8833 MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833
9/26/10 07.27PM
Part lll, Line 12 - Other Income
Nature and Source 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Other income 24,148. 14,193. 16,925. 3,544. 69,836.
Total $ 24,148. $ 14,193. § 16,925. § 3,544. $ 69,836.




SCHEDULE D l OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes, to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12,
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions !
Name of the organization Employer Idonﬂﬁcahon number

MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

93-0568833

ik Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year.. .

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) ..
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4
5

Aggregate value at end of year  ..... ..

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In wrltmg that the assets held in donor adwsed
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controi? R DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwsor or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit?? ... .. . DYes D No

HEYHIE Conservation Easements Complete if the organization answered 'Yes to Form 990, Part IV, ine 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g, recreation or pieasure) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the

last day of the tax year.
H Held at the End of the Year
2a

a Total number of conservation easements ..
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .. . .. ...| 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded n (a) R | 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06. .... .... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year *
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located »
5 Does the organization have a wnitten policy regarding the periodic momtonng, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easement it ho? ..... D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, lnspectmg, and enforcnng conservatlon easements
during the year »
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements

during the year >

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requnrements of section

170@®)() and 1T70@BID? .. .. . e e . [Jyes []No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if apphcable the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accountlng for
conservatlon easements

A{4lll§ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part.1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhlbltlon education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhlbltlon education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following
amounts relatmg to these items:

@) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, me 1 . .... . . . .. .. . . »$
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . cee e e . A €

. 2 _|f the_organization received or held works of art, historical. treasures or other snmllar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required fo be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these tems:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, ine 1 . .. .. .. N €
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . .. .. .. e N -
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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93-0568833 Page 2
ganizations Malntalnmg Collections of Art, Hlstoncal Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the orgamization's acquisition accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
tems (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 ‘l:rowde a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
art

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? [—| Yes |—|No

$¥8 Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contrnbutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? N . l:] Yes DNo

b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Amount
¢ Beginning balance. . . . . 1c
d Additions during the year . .o Co . . ... 1d
e Distnbutions during the year .. Lo e le
t Ending balance . .o 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 . D Yes D No

b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XiV.
| Endowment Funds Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net Investment earnings, gains,
and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs S e

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as.
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 3
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Term endowment * 3

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No

() unrelated organizations . e e e .o e 3a(i)
@ii) related organizatons ... ........ . .. 3afi)
b If 'Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as requnred on Schedule R7 ..... . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
PaiVi3 Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (¢) Accumulated (d) Book Value
(investment) basis (other) D t
laland . . . .o 699,229. &% i 699,229.
b Buildings . . 4,026,641. 1, 518 977. 2,507,664,
¢ Leasehold improvements . 123, 585. 114,445. 9,140.
d Equipment . . 1,199,373. 1,012,549. 186,824.
e Other .
Total. Add Iines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).} . . s 3,402, 857.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 .

TEEA3302L 02/02/10




Schedule D (Form 950) 2009 MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833 Page 3

1RSERANE Investments—Other Securities See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

(a) Description of secunity or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation

(including name of security)

Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

BT investments—Pro jram "Related (See Form 990, Part X, ine 13) N/A

(@) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

plumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, Col. (B)ling 13) >

gl Other Assets (See Form 990, Part X, line 15) N/A
(a) Description _ (b) Book value
, ine 25)
(a) Description of Liability (b) Amount

Federal Income Taxes

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) hine 25) ™

2. FIN 48 Footnote in Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's fmancnal statements that reports the orgamzatlon s Ilablllty

for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

BAA TEEA3303L 02/02/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2009




Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833 Page 4

IREMIXE Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill,column (A), line 12) 5,869,051.
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 5,798,255,
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 70,796.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe n Part X!V)

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 .
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combme lines 3 and 9 70,796.
iBSHRXIE Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 5,869,051.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, iine 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . . .. . . . 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . . .o 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. e e . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1. . . .. 3 5,869,051.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12 but not on I|ne 1:

a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VHII, ine 7b 4a

b Other (Describe In Part XIV) . . . .. . 4b

c Add ines4aand 4b. . . C e .. .. 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990 Part |, ine 12.) 5 5,869,051.

2k % Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... . oo . 1 5,798, 255.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

a Donated services and use of facilities. .. 2a

b Prior year adjustments e . .. 2b

c Other losses . . ce e Ce . 2c

d Other (Describe In Part XIV) .. . . . . . .| 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. e . R . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from hine 1 Cee . .o . 3 5,798, 255.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25 but not on line 1

a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b .. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIV) .. . Ce . 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b .. 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990, Part |, hne 18) 5 5,798, 255.

& Supplemental Information

Complete this part to Browde the descriptions required for Part i1, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part [ll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V,
hnfe 4, Ft’art X, line 2, Part X!, ine 8, Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIII iines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information.

BAA TEEA3304L 02/02/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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IRBEXIVE Supplemental Information (continued) .
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SCHE . .
(Form 980“;%9'5&) . Transactions with Interested Persons

» Complete if the organization answered

'Yes' on Form 990 Pagré(llvEém; 23% %Sb gg 27, 4208:' 28D, or 28c,

or Form 990- a ine 38a or
nepartment of the_Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer |den‘hﬁcahon number
MID VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833

N Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

{c) Corrected?
1 (a) Name of disqualthed person (b) Description of transaction
Yes No
2 Enter the amount of tax 1mposed on the organlzatlon managers or dxsquallﬁed persons dunng the year under
section 4958 . L
3 _Enter the amount of tax, If any, on I|ne 2, above relmbursed by the organlzatuon > S
Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, fine 26 or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.
(a) Name of interested person and purpose (b) Loan to or from (c) Onginal (d) Balance due (e) In default? q)) Approved | (g) Wnitten
the organization? principal amount y board or | agreement?
committee?
To From Yes No Yes No | Yes No
Sidney and Claudia Huwaldt
Loan for Land & Bldg X 165,000. 20,669. X X X
> S 20,669.

[ Grants or Assistance Beneflttmg Interested Persons.
Complete if the organtzation answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and (c) Amount and type of assistance
the organmization

g Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (¢) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
interested person and the transaction $ organization's
organization revenues?
Yes No
" BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
or 990-EZ.

TEEA4501L  01/30/10




(6002) (066 Wiod) Y 3INPaYIS 01/0/20 100SVIL *066 ULI04 10} SUONINAISU| 3L} 33S ‘DRON PY UOHINPIY syomiaded pue oy Loeaud o4 vve

¥/N M II '€(®)609 € (9) 108 ¥o ‘out T660E0E-76
: ‘U0TIRITTTARUSY TTTTTTTTTTT T T8Il W0 ATy
, ASTTeA-PTH 103 M66 AMH S 00L9T
310ddns spraoxdg | T T “3Uy Tpund e1qeltIey) ASTIBA-PIH
Anua . «e)(?) 105 uonoas i) (A1yunos ubtaioy 10
Buijjonuod Jo811Q snjejs Ajeyd oigng | uonoes apo) ydwsx3 | sjess) ejioiwop 1ebsn Ayaoe Arewiid uoneziuebio paje|as jo Nj3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘aweN
Q) &) @ ) (@ )

(Jeak xey ayy} bunnp suoijeziueblo Jdwaxa-Xe} pale|al 9I0W 10 BUO g
pey )l 8snNedaq € aul| ‘Al Ued ‘066 W04 0} ,SOA, palamsue uoneziueblo ay) y s)9|dwo)) suoneziuebip ydusax3z-xe] pajejdy Jo uoneIyRUAP| RS

¥/N ‘9gZ'6LL “€86 'TITT , - ¥o 4AN oa3 Ajzadoad ' TIF6LZ1-€6
WOIJ SWOOUT [(TT T T T T T T T TTTTTTTTTTTTRIILE ¥0 TATwy
) 1091100 pue i|||||||||||||n||||||um@@@m%:ﬁwﬁ

” 91373 PTOY OF OT1 'AW

Anus _ (Anunod ubialoy Jo
Buijjonuoa pa1qg sjasse Jeak-jo-pu3 awooul |elo] aje)s) a1d1wop (eba Ajanoe fewnd Amus papiebaisip jo NIJ pue ‘ssaippe 'sWweN
€)} ” (c)) @ ) @@ (v
(‘€€ 8uI} ‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 0} SBA, palamsue uoneziuebio sy} p s)8|dwo)) sannul papiebaisiq Jo uoiieoynuap| SEENEE

{£€88950-€6 "ONI ‘NOIIVIITIEVHIY AJATTVA-AIN

uvogeziueBio ) jo sueN

q praynuep) sokojduiz

‘SUORINASUI 9)eIedas 335 « "066 UMO0 0} Yoepy 201LBS aNUIABY [BUIA|

. s G */€ 10 ‘9€ ‘¢ ‘pE ‘€€ Saul| ial ued ‘066 uuo4 Sm_mm%wmuozmcu :uzun_chu‘_o ay) J1 a9dwo) « funseas) au jo Jwauniedag
OQQN_ mn__—._m‘_o:tﬂ& pajejasun pue m:O_H.MN_:mm‘_O pole|ay (066 uo4)

3 31NA3HIS

L¥00-5551 ON BWO |




(6002) (066 Wi04) H 3INP3YIS

01/80/20 1200SV33L

(isnJ} Jo (Anyunod
diyssaumo sjasse ‘di02 g ‘d109 9) |Aua Burjjonuod|ubialoy 10 djels)
abejuaniagd | Jesh-Jo-pua Jo aleys |awoodul [e)o) jo ateys| Aua jo adA| 211Q apowop [eba | Apanoy Aewnd uoneziueblo pajejas Jo N|J pue ‘ssaippe ‘sweN
(H) (9) €)) (9) (@ (2) (a) ()

"1k Xe} oy} burinp JsnJ} JO UOREI0dI0) € Se pajeal} SUOEZIUEBIO paje|al 810w 10 duo pey )i 9snedsq L€ aul|
‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 0} SOA, patamsue uoreziuebio au} ji 933jdwioD) Isni Jo uonesodio) e se ajqexe] suoneziuebiQ paje|ay jo uonedyRUdP|

ON | S9A | (90l wio4) ON | S9A (¥1G-2LG suonoas (Anunoo
1-M 189pun xej wouj ubiaioy

¢dauped | anpayds Jo O | csuoiedojle popnjoxs ‘pajejaiun 10 d)€19)

Buibeuew | xoq ul junowe ajeuol} S)asse ‘pajejal) awodul  |Aus Bunyjonuod| sjdIWop uoneziuebio paje|as
10 |eIBuUdY) 1aN-A 8po)d -10doidsiq | Jeak-jo-pus Jo sieyg | wooul [ejo) Jo aleys jueuiwopald Pang |ebe Aianoy Alewird | Jo NI3 pue ‘ssaippe 'swen

(p] (0] H ®) €)) €)] (@ ) @ )
(1eak xey ay) buunp diysisuped e se pajesl) suoneziuebio pajeja.l alow J0 3Uo pey }I 3sNedaq
€ aul| ‘Al Hed ‘066 WIo4 0] SIA, paiamsue uoneziuebro sy} yi 919|dwo)) diysiauped e se ajgexe] suoneziuebiQ pajejay jo uonedsyuUIP| e
Z abed ££88950-€6 _ V "INI 'NOLIVIIIIGVHIY AATIVA-GIR 6002 (066 Wi0d) H 2INPAUS




(6002) (066 Wio) ¥ m_:nm:uw 01/50/20 7E00SVAAL vvg
©
()]
®
®
_ [€4)
“1ZEVET _ d "Oul ‘pung STqeItIeyY) ASTTBA-PIW (1)
(1-e) adAy
PAAJOAUI JUNOWY uoloesuely uonjeziuebio 1ayjo jo swenN
160)) : (a )
mEocmSE :o;ummcmz ucm mn_:mcozm_ﬁ Uw._w>oo a:_u:_uc_ _w:__ m__.= Em_ano ﬂm:E oc; uo :o;mE.oE_ Jo} SUOIONISUI 8y} 83S ,'SBA, SI 9A0Qe 3y) Jo Aue 0} 1amsue ay} §| g

:AIFIl SUed Ul pajsi| suoileziuebio paje|al 2Jow Jo SUO YiM suonpesuel) Buimoijo) auy Jo Aue ul abebus uoneziuebio auyy pip Jeak xe} ayy buung -

Amvco:mu_cmmho Jayjo woyy Aiadoud 10 yseod jo igjsuen 1wyl 4
'+ (s)uoneziuebio sayjo 0} Apadoid 1o yses jo gjsuen) 18yl b

sasuadxa 10} uoneziuebio jayjo Aq pred Juswasinguiay d
sasuadxa 10} uotieziuebio Jayjo o} pied Juawssinquidy o

saafo|dwa pied jo Buueysg u

' sjasse 1aylo Jo ‘sysi) Buijiew ‘yuswdinba ‘sanioey jo Buneyg w
(s)uoneziuebio seyjo Aq suoneldijos buisiespury 10 diysIaquisl 10 S3JIAIBS JO oUBLLIOLS |
@co:mﬁcm?o 1ayjo 104 suonepdljos Buisiespuny 1o diysiaquiaw JO SIDIALIS JO SOUBLLIOLIDY Y
(s)uoneziuebio 1ejo woyy sasse 15410 10 Wawdinba ‘samoey Jo asea |

@co:mN.:m?o 5..:0 0) mgwwmm BEo 10 ‘yuawdinba ‘sanijioey Jo aseay |
sjasse jo abueydx3 y
' (s)uoneziuebio 1ayjo woly sjasse jo aseyoind B

(s)uoneziuebio J1ay}o 0} $}aSSE JO Bles |

(s)uoneziuebio sayjo Aq sasjuesenb ueo) o sueo @

(s)uoneziuebio Jayjo 1oy 10 0} sa3juesenb ueo| 10 sueo p

(s)uoneziuebio Jayjo woly uonnquiuod jepded 1o ‘Wwelb ‘Yo 2

(s)uoneziuvefio Joayjo o} uonnqIuod jepded 1o yuelb ‘Yo q

Aua pajjonuod e woly yual (A1) sanelos (i) sayinuue (1) 1sas8iul (1) jo 1didzay e

"8INPaYIS S} JO Af 40 ‘(1] ‘[l SHed Ui Pajsi| St Aijua Aue jt | aul a)aidwos) 3ON

' ("9€ 10 ‘GE ‘PE Bul| ‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 0} S8 A, Patomsue uotjeziuebio sy i 9)9jdwo) suoneziuebig paje;dy YU suoidesues) i

¢ abed

€££88950-€6

*ONI ‘NOIIVIITIEVHAY XATTIYA-AIW 6002 (066 Wiod) M 9inpayds



(6002) (066 W104) ¥ 3INP3YIS 01/50720 WOOSYIIAL wvva

O
' _ L e _
e e e e e e e ——————— — ———
L
ON | soA ON | SoA ON | S9A
(5901) wno4 _ suoneziuedbio
¢Jsuped [} 9|npayss | ésuonesoje ©ON08 (£unod
puibeuew 10 0Z Xoq ut ajeuon sjosse ionas ubialoy 10 9jE}s)
10 esousy) |junoure [gn-A 8po) | -10doidsig | 1eak-jo-pua Jo a1eyS |sjuped jeary|  dlOILOp €637 Ayanoe Arewnd ANua Jo N3 pue ‘ssaippe ‘swen
H ®) €)] a @ &) €: )] w)

"sdiysiaupied JUSLL)SAAUI UIBJI3D 10) UOISN|oxa Buipsebal suononiisul ass ‘uoneziuebio pajejas e Jou Sem Jey) (anuanal
ss016 10 Jasse B0} AQ painseal) SaNIAIoe S) Jo Jusdiad A1) UBY) 2JOW PIjONpUed uoneziuebio ay) yolym ybnoiyy diysieuped e se paxe; Ajua yoea 1oy uonewojul Buimojoj ayy apiroid

(‘/€ aUl] ‘Al MBd ‘066 WI04 O} SBA, paiamsue uoheziuebio ayy 4i 8je|dwo)) diysiauped e se ajgexe ] suoneziuebig pajejaiun e

t abed mnmmwmonmm "ONI 'NOIIVIITIGVHTI AITTYA-AIH 6002 (066 Wiod) H 3INpauds

N




|  omBNo 1545.0087

gs#“EggLE o Supplemental Information to Form 990

2009

Complete tg provgigg infonnatiog tor resggnses }o s;peciﬁc questions on e T
orm or to provide any additional information. L P A L PRy
il Bovense- S amasary » Attach to Form 990. o o ¢

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC. 93-0568833

- . — —— . — ——— i ———— - —— — — ————— - — o a —— —— —— — —— — —— — —— —— — — o —— = = s —— ————— = — —— o — —
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KATHLEEN L. BERNARDS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

P.O. BOX 1038 « 441 NW HILL ROAD
McMINNVILLE, OR 97128-1038
PHONE: (503) 472-217%

FAX: (503) 472-6251

Emaii: kibcpa @ knkcpaotfices.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

August 27,2010

To The Boards of Directors
Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. and Mid-Valley Charitable Fund, Inc.
Amity, OR

I have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of Mid-Valley Rehabilitation,
Inc. and Subsidiaries as of June 30, 2010 and the related consolidated statements of activities, cash flows,
and functional expenses for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Organization’s management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit
provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of June 30, 2010 and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

These financial statements are intended for the use of the Organization’s board of directors and
management, Yamhill County Mental Health, Polk County Mental Health, Marion County Mental Health,
and Washington County Mental Health. The report is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

Aothboor, L. Pevnocclo

Kathleen L. Bernards, CPA
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

and SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2010

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)
Marketable Securities
Accounts recervable -less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $ 4,000
Inventories (Note 3)
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Investments (Note 4):

Mutual and pooled funds
Held under split-interest agreements
Receivable under split -interest agreement (Note 5)

Property, equipment and leasehold improvements
(partially pledged) - net (Note 6)

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes
Accrued employee benefits
Accrued personal leave
Other accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Current portion of long-term debt (Note 7)
Total current liabilities

Long-term liability under split-interest agreements (Note 5)
Long-term notes payable - net of current portion (Note 7)

Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 8 and 9)

Net assets

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total Liabilities & Net Assets

Temporarily

Unrestricted  Restricted Total
$ 542497 8§ - 3§ 542,497
10,887 - 10,887
644,265 - 644,265
218,152 - 218,152
— 22315 - 22,315
1,438,116 - 1,438,116
1,396,035 1,396,035
91,801 91,801
136,276 136,276
3,402,857 - 3,402,857
$ 6,237,008 $§ 228,077 § 6,465,085
$ 50,233 % - 8 50,233
280,962 - 280,962
52,128 - 52,128
103,541 - 103,541
43,636 - 43,636
24,574 - 24,574
23,330 - 23,330
578,404 - 578,404
- 7,400 7,400
652,128 - 652,128
1,230,532 7,400 1,237,932
5,006,476 - 5,006,476
- 220,677 220,677
5,006,476 220,677 5,227,153
$ 6,237,008 $ 228,077 § 6,465,085

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Support and Revenue:
Product sales and services $ 2,184,675 $ - $ 2,184,675
Cost of sales:
Raw materials 568,822 - 568,822
Payroll and related taxes 707,723 - 707,723
Production services and freight 128,637 - 128,637
Total Cost of Sales 1,405,182 - 1,405,182
Gross profit 779,493 - 779,493
Service fees 4,634,951 - 4,634,951
Client fees 149,042 - 149,042
Contributions, grants & fund-raising (Note 11) 22,245 9,801 32,046
ODOT grants for transportation 54,639 - 54,639
Other grants received 1,525 - 1,525
Interest and dividends 42,116 - 42,116
Rent 55,048 - 55,048
Other 22,623 - 22,623
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets 81,237 81,237
Unrealized change in market value
of investments and assets held
under split-interest agreements 164,640 13,381 178,021
Net assets released from 9,801 - 9,801
restrictions (Note 10) - (9,801) (9,801)
Total Support and Revenue 6,017,360 13,381 6,030,741
Expenses:
Business Operations 1,707,237 - 1,707,237
Community inclusion services 974,987 - 974,987
Residential services 2,161,272 - 2,161,272
Contributions to other orgs. 4,230 - 4,230
Administration 993,173 - 993,173
Total Expenses 5,840,899 - 5,840,899
Change in Net Assets 176,461 13,381 189,842
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 4,830,015 207,296 5,037,311
Net Assets, End of Year $ 5,006,476 $ 220,677 $ 5,227,153

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year ended June 30, 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from product sales and services $ 2,105,066
Interest and dividends received 42,116
Cash received for fees and contributions 5,013,849
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (7,046,625)
Donations paid (4,230)
Interest paid (39,685)
Net cash from operating activities 70,491
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments 155,030
Purchases of property and equipment (87,456)
Collections on notes receivable 7,084
Net purchases (maturities) of investments 5,865
Net withdrawals from certificates of deposit 84,302
Net cash from investing activities 164,825
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on long-term notes payable (174,219)
Payments on split-interest liability (9,000)
Net cash from financing activities (183,219)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 52,097
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 490,400
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 542,497
Reconciliation of change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 189,842
Adj. to reconcile change in net assets to net cash from operating activities:
(Gain)/Loss on sale of property and equipment (81,237)
Depreciation and amortization 217,872
Change in market value of securities (182,399)
Interest on split-interest laibility 1,257
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (96,274)
Inventories (57,009)
Prepaid expenses 857)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 71,629
Deferred revenue 7,667
Net cash from operating activities 3 70,491

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30,2010

Program Services - MVR
Business Community Residential MVR
Operations  Inclusion Serv, Services Total Administration MV,LLC MVCF Tatal

Salanes $ 979217 § 632,294 $ 1,510,608 3§ 3,122,119 § 363,852 § - 8 - $ 3485971
Payroll taxes and benefits 353,090 167,036 439,359 959,485 86,624 1,046,109
Safety bonus 10,225 5,300 11,338 26,863 1,650 28,513
Utihites and telephone 72,409 26,893 32,601 131,503 18,370 21,174 171,447

. Interest - - 13,651 13,651 3,811 22,223 39,685
Depreciation and amortization 77,985 11,516 23,414 112,915 70,686 34,272 217,873

- Contracted transportation services 560 - - - - 560 - 560
Vehicle gas, oil, and mamntenance 45,206 37,663 16,157 99,026 27,277 126,303

" Other repairs and maintenance 50,095 16,822 23,309 90,226 12,951 9,425 112,602
Licenses, dues and subscnptions 9,001 75 30 9,106 6,461 50 275 15,892
Bad debts 8,140 - 8,140 8,140

. Insurance 15,592 8,848 9,489 33,929 45,563 79,492
Travel 4,673 2,128 1,775 8,576 8,757 17,333
Program supphes - 6,865 5,274 12,139 - 12,139
Food - - 36,502 36,502 - 36,502
Office supplies and printing 5,719 2,855 8,347 16,921 33,717 50,638
Contractual services 8,784 1,771 3,016 13,571 148,391 42 6,036 168,040
Traming and education 1,114 881 2,878 4,873 2,067 6,940
Advertising 6,343 365 1,624 8,332 1,806 10,138
Small equipment 11,710 1,843 6,305 19,858 4,845 24,703

* Rent 39,969 50,441 12,134 102,544 - 102,544
. Other 7,405 1,391 3,461 12,257 62,728 120 4,230 79,335
Total Functional Expenses $ 1,707,237 § 974987 $ 2,161,272 § 4843496 § 899,556 $ 87,306 $ 10,541 $ 5,840,899

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 1 - Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Activities

Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. is organized to provide ongoing programs of activities to assist in the
rehabilitation of people with disabilities in Yamhill, Polk, Marion, and Washington Counties,
Oregon. These activities include the production and sale of pallets and other wood products and
soap products, as well as packaging services. The Organization also offers day activity programs,
employment counseling and a residential program for people with severe disabilities. Its major
sources of revenue are the sale of wood products, soap, and industrial services, as well as service fee
contracts from state agencies and fees to clients’ families. Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. opened
the Serendipity Ice Cream Shop in October 2000. The ice cream shop, along with other employment
enclaves at Yamhill County businesses, provides vocational opportunities for clients of the Mid-
Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. MV, LLC owns and operates an apartment building which has been
redesigned to house disabled individuals. In October 2004 it acquired an additional complex that is
also filled with Mid-Valley clients and houses the supported living staff offices. Mid-Valley
Charitable Fund, Inc. was established to raise funds to support the programs of Mid-Valley
Rehabilitation, Inc. and other organizations that serve people with disabilities.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization presents its financial statements in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, “Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations” as
codified in FASB ASC Topic 958. Therefore, the Organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets (unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets) based upon the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. The Organization has also adopted SFAS No.
116, “Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made” as codified in FASB ASC
Topic 958. Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed by the Organization are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the consolidated financial statements to the reader.

Principles of Consolidation — The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. and the following subsidiaries:

= MV, LLC, of which Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. is the only member

= Mid-Valley Charitable Fund, Inc., in which Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. has an economic
interest and a controlling interest

All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Basis of Presentation — Net assets and all balances and transactions are presented based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the organization and changes
therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — Net assets not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be met
either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time.

Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on investments and other
assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is
restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net agsets.
(i.e., the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are
reported as net assets released from restrictions.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of consolidated financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. The significant estimates in the Organization’s financial statements are the allowance for
doubtful accounts and the methods and useful lives for depreciation of property and equipment.

Cash Equivalents - The Organization considers all highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments — Investments are carried at fair value and consist of equity mutual funds and fixed income
mutual funds. Fair values of investments are provided by independent investment brokers using mutual
fund pricing services. Interests in split-interest agreements are invested similarly. Details in Note 3
include assumptions used in the actuarial calculations.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts — The Organization’s accounts receivable
relate to product sales and services. Receivables are considered delinquent after 90 days unless
contractual terms extend the collection period beyond that date. The Organization had four accounts
that were considered delinquent at June 30, 2010 and none at June 30, 2009. The delinquent customers
are making payments on amount overdue. Bad Debt expense of $8,140 was incurred at June 30, 2010.
Before this year, no bad debts had been incurred since 2002, so an allowance for doubtful accounts of
approximately 1% of accounts receivable is deemed adequate.

Inventories — Raw materials inventories are stated at lower of cost or market, determined on a first-in,
first-out basis. Finished goods inventories are stated at retail less profit margin rate which has been
computed based on historical operating results. Inventories of Serendipity Ice Cream and i catching
signs are immaterial, so they are charged to cost of sales at the time of purchase.

Deferred Revenue — Amounts received in advance on exchange contracts are recorded as deferred
revenue until the contract amounts have been earned.
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Property, Equipment, and Leasehold Improvements — Property, equipment, and leasehold improvements
are recorded at cost or estimated fair value at date of donation. The Organization typically capitalizes

items costing $1,000 or more. Depreciation and amortization have been computed using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 5-60 years
Furniture and equipment 3-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years

Contribution Recognition — Contributions, which include unconditional promises to give, are recognized as
revenues in the period received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become
unconditional, that is, when conditions on which they depend are substantially met. The Organization reports
gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the
use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The Organization reports
gifts of property and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are
reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets
must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Donated Services — The Organization recognizes donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial
assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would
typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Donated Services have not been reflected in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements since the appropriate criteria for recording these
services have not been met. Nevertheless, a substantial number of volunteers have donated significant
amounts of their time to the Organization’s program services.

Income Taxes — There is no provision for income taxes in the consolidated financial statements since the
Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and similar state provisions. The Organization is not classified as a private foundation.
It has not engaged in any unrelated business or political activities that would subject it to income taxes
nor any prohibited transactions that would jeopardize its tax exempt status.

Tax Sheltered Annuity Plan ~ The Organization has a 403(b) Tax Sheltered Annuity (TSA) plan for all
eligible employees. The Organization did not make any contributions to the Plan for the year ended
June 30, 2010.

Retirement Plan — The Organization has a retirement plan under IRC Sec. 401(a). For the year ended
June 30, 2010, the Organization contributed $52,128 to this plan on behalf of all eligible employees.

Functional Allocation of Expenses — Costs of providing various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the consolidated statement of functional expenses. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefits.
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued

Advertising — Advertising costs are charged to expense as incurred in accordance with FASB ASC 720-35-
05-01. The Organization does not utilize direct-response advertising, which would be capitalized as an asset.

Financial Instruments and Concentrations — Financial instruments which potentially subject the Organization
to concentration of credit risk consist primarily of cash, bank certificates of deposit, receivables, marketable
securities, equity and pooled income funds, split-interest agreements, trade payables, and notes payable.
Concentration with respect to cash is limited due to the Organization maintaining cash balances that are
generally fully insured by the FDIC. Concentrations of credit risk related to receivables are caused by the
limited customer base in a small geographical area. No financial instruments are available for sale or held
for trading purposes. ) )

Subsequent Events through August 27, 2010 have been evaluated by management for disclosure in the
financial statements. This is the date when the financial statements were available for issuance.

FASB Codification - On July 1, 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) became the single source of authoritative nongovernmental U.S. accounting principles.
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 168 (codified in ASC 105-10-05) is a major
restructuring of accounting and reporting standards. The primary goal is to simplify user access to all
authoritative U.S. accounting principles by providing all the authoritative literature related to a given topic in
one place. New standards will not bear sequential numbers as in the past. Instead, they will update the ASC
and provide the historical basis for conclusions of a new standard. The ASC is organized into four general
topics, each containing subtopics and sections. The four general topics are:

* Presentation * Financial statement accounts

* Broad transactions * Special industries
A new referencing approach reflecting this nature is used in the Organization’s Notes to Financial
Statements.

Fair Value Disclosures — Since June 30, 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) has
released three Accounting Standards Updates (ASU) related to fair values found in the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification (FASB ASC) Topic 820. These clarify and enhance the disclosures in Note 11 that
the Organization adopted in the year ended June 30, 2009. ASU No. 2009-05 addresses the fair value
measurement of liabilities. When measuring the fair value of a liability, and a quoted price in an active
market for an identical liability is not available, the reporting entity must use one or more of the following
methods to determine the fair value:
1. A valuation technique that uses:
a. The quoted price of the identical liability when traded as an asset
b. Quoted prices for similar liabilities or “similar liabilities when traded as assets”
2. Another valuation technique that is consistent with the principles of Topic 820
The Organization’s fair value measurements use the first technique.

ASU No. 2009-12 covers fair value measurements of investments in entities with pooled assets that do not
have readily determinable fair values such as real estate funds. The Organization does not typically invest in
this type of asset. In January 2010, the FASB released ASU 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair
Value Measurements, which further enhances the disclosures that need to be made in financial statements
beginning with the Organization’s 2010-11 fiscal year.
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 1 ~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — Continued

Mergers and Acquisitions - ASU No. 2010-07 was issued to add Statement of Financial Accounting
! Standards (SFAS) No. 164 Not-For-Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions to Topic 958 of the
| Accounting Standards Codification. It specifies two methods of accounting for combinations of not-for-

profit Organizations. It applies only if the Organization joins forces with any other not-for-profit agency in
the future.

Note 2 ~ Cash and Cash Equivalents

At June 30, 2010, cash and cash equivalents include interest-bearing bank deposits of $180,561 in excess of
federally insured limits of $250,000 per customer relationship pursuant to the Economic Stabilization Act of
2008. This temporary limit was made permanent on July 21, 2010 by the Wall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act. All non-interest bearing transaction accounts are insured by the FDIC without limit.
$12,625 of cash equivalents are designated for capital projects.

Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2010 consisted of:

Interest
Rate Amount
Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc.
West Coast Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking) 0% $364,937
OnPoint Community Credit Union — McMinnville Branch (Money Market) .65% 54,626
Key Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking: MV, LLC) 0% 38,893
West Coast Bank — McMinnville Branch (Money Market) 36% 30,187
Citizens Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking: Capital Projects) 0% 12,625
West Coast Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking: Res. Accounts) 0% 4,100
West Coast Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking: Serendipity) 0% 750
[ Key Bank — McMinnville Branch (Checking: Freight & Supply) 0% 500
) OnPoint Community Credit Union — McMinnville Branch (Savings) .10% 276
| Petty Cash Funds 2,865
; Mid-Valley Charitable Fund, Inc.
‘ Edward Jones — McMinnville Branch (Money Market) 01% 29,896
' West Coast Trust — Salem Branch (Money Market) 50% 1,651
OnPoint Community Credit Union — McMinnville Branch (Checking) 0% 1,186
’, OnPoint Community Credit Union — McMinnville Branch (Checking) 10% 5
i Total $542,497

Note 3 — Inventories

Raw materials:

Wood Products $196,908

Soap 14.064
Total Raw Materials 210,972
Finished goods:

Wood Products 4,841

Soap 2.339
Total Finished Goods 7.180
Total Inventories $218,152
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2010
Note 4 - Investments
Equity mutual funds $ 1,239,892
Fixed income mutual funds 156,143
Total Equity and Pooled Income Funds $ 1396035

Mid-Valley Charitable Fund, Inc. acts as trustee and has a remainder interest in one charitable remainder trust.
Assets held under this trust by West Coast Trust Services as custodian are recorded at fair value determined by
Fund Web Mutual Fund Pricing.

Cash held at investment brokerage ; $ 9,186
Equity mutual funds 42,752
Fixed income mutual funds 39,863
Total investments held under split-interest agreements $ 91801

Under the trust agreement, the Charitable Fund makes annual payments to various beneficiaries in accordance
with terms specified in the trust. The payment streams have been discounted to present value using an interest
rate of 8% and result in a liability from the Charitable Fund of $7,400 at June 30, 2010. Once the payments to

the beneficiaries are satisfied in December 2010, any remaining assets will be distributed to the Charitable
Fund.

Note S - Receivable Under Split-Interest Agreement

The Charitable Fund has a remainder interest in two unitrusts established by Paul A. Barber; however, the
Charitable Fund does not hold the assets or act as trustee. Upon the death of the income beneficiary, the
Charitable Fund will receive a portion of each trust's remaining assets. The assets of the trust are included in
investment pools held by the trustees. The Charitable Fund's interest in the trusts has been discounted to
present value over the life expectancy of the income beneficiary using a 8.2% discount rate applied to the
market values of the pooled investments as supplied by the trustees' investment advisors. All of the
investments are held in publicly traded equity and fixed income mutual funds with market values that are
published daily. Details of the Charitable Fund's interest in these trusts follows:

Paul A. Barber Paul A. Barber
Charitable Charitable Remainder
Remainder Unitrust Unitrust II

Trustee John R. Peterson Linfield College
Payout rate to income beneficiary 7.75% 7.75%
Discount rate assumed on earnings 8.2% 8.2%
Market value of pooled investments at 6-30-10 $ 378,076 $ 349,933
Discounted present value of remainder interest $ 247,674 $ 229,238
Charitable Fund's share of remainder interest 18% 40%
Receivable under split-interest agreement $ 44,581 $ 91,695
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 6 - Property, Equipment, and Leasehold Improvements

Land $ 699,229
Buildings 4,026,641
Furniture and equipment 525,100
Vehicles 674,273
Leasehold improvements 123,585
6,048,828
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization ] (2,645,971)
Net Property, Equipment & Leasehold Improvements $ 3,402,857

Total property & equipment at June 30, 2010 and 2009 includes $2,494,323 and $2,483,189 of items
that were funded by grants or donations, rather than operations. Land was acquired in the year ended
June 30, 2007 for the purpose of constructing two group homes in McMinnville. The land acquisition
was funded by a loan from First Federal Savings & Loan Association of McMinnville (see Note 6) and
contributions from donors. Construction in 2008 and 2009 was partially funded by grants from the
state of Oregon and private foundations. The state grants are contingent upon a restriction on the use
of the facilities for group homes for a minimum of ten years. A change in use or disposition of the
facilities would require repayment of the grants or cause foreclosure of the property. Capitalized costs
including loan fees, construction period interest and insurance totaled $704,914. Residents moved
into these homes in January 2009. An additional group home was constructed in the Cherry Heights
subdivision of Dallas and placed in service in June 2009 at a total cost of $307,257 including the land.
This purchase was funded by a no-payment loan from the Oregon State Dept of Human Services and a
commercial real estate loan from First Federal Savings & Loan Association of McMinnville (Note 6).

On August 13, 2009, the Evans Street group home was sold for $163,000. A related note in the
amount of $145,436 at June 30, 2009 was paid off at closing. The Evans Street home included
$21,350 of land and $78,648 of building cost in the above totals.

The Organization uses transportation equipment that is substantially owned by the Yamhill County
Area Transit District and purchased with Oregon Department of Transportation grants. The
Organization's cost in such equipment is 10.27% of the purchase price.
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 7 - Long-Term Debt

Note payable to an individual, who is a related party, in monthly installments of $1,164 including

interest at 8.25 percent per annum, due January 2012, secured by land and building, 3 20,669
Less current portion (12,739
Long-term portion $ 7,930

Note payable to First Federal Savings & Loan Association of McMinnville, in monthly instaliments of
$2,398 including interest at 6.0 percent per annum, due November 2034, secured by land and bldg. $ 366,795

Less current portion (6,960)
Long-term portion . : $ 359,835

No payment note from the Oregon State Department of Human Services secured by land and
building known as Cherry Heights group home (see Note 5). The note bears interest at the rate of
5.0 percent per annum; however, no principal or interest is due if the home is used for the specified
purpose through April 2039. The note document specifies that principal and interest are forgiven
on a monthly basis. If the home is closed before the end of 30 years, the remaining principal and

interest would be due back to the Oregon Department of Human Services. $ 100,734
Less current portion (1,603)
Long-term portion $ 99,131

Note payable to First Federal Savings & Loan Association of McMinnville, in monthly
installments of $1,295 including interest at 7.25 percent annum, due January 2039, secured by

land and building known as Cherry Heights home (see Note 5). 5 187,260
Less current portion (2,028)
Long-term portion $ 185,232

Future principal maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Years Ending 2 Notes to F.F.
June 30 Individual DHS Note Savings & Loan

2011 $ 12,739 $ 1,603 $ 8,988

2012 7,930 1,685 9,569

2013 - 1,771 10,188

2014 - 1,862 10,847

2015 - 1,957 11,550

Thereafter - 91,856 502,913

Total $ 20,669 $ 100,734 $ 554,055

Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. has debt payable to its subsidiary, Mid-Valley Charitable Fund, Inc. in the following
amounts and terms. Such debt was used to finance the purchase of property and equipment for operations. The debt and
related interest payments are eliminated in the consolidating process. Note payable in monthly installments of $1,949

including interest at 6 percent per annum, due November, 2029, collateralized by property. The balance at June 30, 2010 is
$267,796.

13
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 8 - Commitments

The Organization leases facilities under various operating lease agreements. The Dallas property lease will
terminate October 14, 2010, and an option to renew will not be exercised, because this program is expected to
close due to state funding cuts discussed in Note 9. The Newberg CIS lease is under negotiation for
termination and release. The remaining obligation under these leases without renewal in Dallas is as follows.
There are no contingent rents or escalation clauses.

Years Ending June 30  Brooks St Dallas Newberg CIS Total

2011 $12,134 $8,838 $30,600  $51,572
2012 12,134 -0- -0- 12,134
2013 12,134 -0- -0- 12,134
2014 12,134 -0- -0- 12.134
Total $48.536 $8.838 $30.600 387,974

Note 9 — Contingencies and Subsequent Events

Amounts received from various contracting agencies are subject to audit and potential adjustment by the
contracting agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, would become a liability of
the Organization if so determined in the future. It is management’s belief that no material amounts received
will be required to be returned in the future for which a provision has not already been made.

Subsequent to June 30, 2010 the Organization received an offer from a board member for a line of credit to
assist with short-term cash flow. Management has not yet acted on the offer that would be subject to the
applicable federal interest rate specified by the Internal Revenue Service.

Management was notified of the likelihood of additional cuts in funding from state funded mental health

programs. As a result, management is analyzing the Organization’s various cost centers in anticipation of

necessary cuts in services and/or a reduction in force.

The Organization is a defendant in an employment practices claim brought by a former employee. The
outcome of the litigation is not known at this time. However, the claim is within the limits of the
Organization’s liability insurance coverage.

Note 10 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:
Interest in charitable trusts — available for future periods 220

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the following restricted

purposes:
Awarding of scholarships $ 9801

Note 11 — Fundraising Activities

Although the Organization receives contributions, it engages in very little fundraising activities. There was no

grant-writing for the year ending June 30, 2010. The Mid-Valley Charitable Fund conducts a benefit golf

tournament annually. The net proceeds of that tournament are included in restricted contribution revenue,
because the proceeds are restricted for scholarships. The gross proceeds and fundraising expenses for the 2009
tournament were:

Gross Proceeds $21,491

Fundraising Expenses (11.690)

Net proceeds in restricted contributions $ 9.801
14
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Note 12 — Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Using the provisions of FASB ASC Topic 820, the Organization has characterized its investments in
securities, based on the priority of the inputs used to value the investments, into a threelevel fair value
hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (Level 1), and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the inputs used to
measure the investments fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the categorization is based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the investment.

Investments recorded in the Statement of Financial Position are categorized based on the inputs to valuation
techniques as follows:

Level 1. These are investments where values are based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets in an
active market the Organization has the ability to access. These investments are exchange-traded
investments in equity securities.

Level 2. These are investments where values are based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or
model inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly for substantially the full term of the
investments. These investments are comprised of corporate and municipal bonds that trade infrequently.

Level 3. These are investments where values are based on prices or valuation techniques that require inputs
that are both unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement. These inputs reflect
assumptions of management about assumptions market participants would use in pricing the investments.
These investments are certain private equity investments.

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other Significant
Markets for Identical Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs
Description 6/30/10 Assets [Level 1] [Level 2] [Level 3]

Equity Mutual Funds $1,239,892 $1,239,892
pixed Income Mutual 156,143 156,143

unds
Mutual Funds Held Under
Split-Interest Agreements 91,801 91,801
Receivables Under Split-
Interest Agreements 136.276 136,276

TOTAL ' $1.624,112 31,624,112 30 30

15
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KATHLEEN L. BERNARDS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

—

P.O. BOX 1038 « 441 NW HILL ROAD
McMINNVILLE, OR 97128-1038
PHONE: (503) 472-2178

FAX: (503) 472-8251

Emall: kibcpa @knkecpaoftices.com

Independent Auditor’s Report on
Supplementary Financial Information

August 27,2010

To The Boards of Directors
Mid-Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. and Mid-Valley Charitable Fund, Inc.
Amity, OR

My report on the audit of the basic consolidated financial statements of Mid-Valley Rehabilitation,
Inc. and Subsidiaries for June 30, 2010 appears on page 1. The audit was made for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The
consolidating and comparative schedules of financial position, activities, and cash flows on pages
14-19 are presented for the purposes of additional analysis of the June 30, 2010 consolidated
financial statements. They are not intended to present the financial position of the individual entities
and are not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic consolidated financial
statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The prior year comparative information for Mid-
Valley Rehabilitation, Inc. and MV, LLC has been derived from the Organization’s June 30, 2009
financial statements and, in my report dated August 28, 2009, I expressed an unqualified op1mon on
those financial statements. :

Sincerely,

Kathleen L. Bernards, CPA

16

f \word\mid-valley rehab\financial stmts consolidated ‘10




ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable Securities
Accounts receivable - net
Notes recervable - current
Inventones
Prepatd expenses

Total current assets

Notes Receivable
Investments

Mutua! and pooled funds

Held under split-interest agreements
Receivable under

split-interest agreement
Ron Edwards Scholarship Fund
Property, equipment and
leasehold improvements - net

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and taxes
Accrued employee benefits
Accrued personal leave
Other accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Current portion of
long-term debt

Total current Labilities

Long term hability under split-interest
agreements

Long-term notes payable - net of
current portion

Total liabilities

Net assets - unrestncted
Net assets - temporanly restricted
Total net assets

Total Liabilities & Net Assets
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidating Schedule of Financial Position
June 30,2010

Mid-Valley Mid-Valley Mid-Valley

Rehabilitation, Charitable Charitable
Inc MV, LLC Fund Fund Eliminations Consolidated

Unrestricted Restricted
5 470,866 $ 38,893 $ 32,738 $ - 3 - $ 542,497
10,887 - - - - 10,887
665,044 152 19,933 - (40,864) 644,265
- - 7,519 - (7.519) -
218,152 - - - - 218,152
22,315- - - - - 22,315
1,387,264 39,045 60,190 - (48,383) 1,438,116
- - 260,277 - (260,277) -
- - 1,396,035 - - 1,396,035
- - - 91,801 - 91,801
- - - 136,276 - 136,276
2,662,666 740,191 - - - 3,402,857
$ 4,049,930 $779,236 $ 1,716,502 $ 228,077 $ (308,660) $ 6,465,085
$ 68,665 $ 1,501 $ 20,931 $ - $ (40,864) $ 50,233
280,962 - - - - 280,962
52,128 - - - - 52,128
103,541 - - - - 103,541
38,858 4,778 - - - 43,636
24,574 - - - - 24,574
16,370 14,479 - - (7,519) 23,330
585,098 20,758 20,931 - (48,383) 578,404
] ] ) 7,400 - 7,400
292,293 620,112 - - (260,277) 652,128
877,391 640,870 20,931 7,400 (308,660) 1,237,932
3,172,539 138,366 1,695,571 - - 5,006,476
- - - 220,677 - 220,677
3,172,539 138,366 1,695,571 220,677 - 5,227,153
$ 4,049,930 $779,236 $ 1,716,502 $ 228,077 $ (308,660) $ 6,465,085
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Support and Revenue:
Product sales and services
Cost of sales.
Raw materals
Payroll and related taxes
Production services and fretght
Total Cost of Sales

Gross profit

Service fees
Client fees

Contributions, grants & fund-raising

ODOT grants for transportation
Other grants received

Interest and dividends

Rent

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets
Other

Unrealized change in market
value of investments and assets
held under split-interest agreements
Net assets released from
restrictions

Total Support and Revenue
Expenses:
Business Operations
Community inclusion services
Residential services

Contributions to other orgs.
Admnstration

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidating Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Mid-Valley Mid-Valley Mid-Valley
Rehabilitation, Charitable Fund  Charitable
Inc. MV, LLC Unrestricted Fund Eliminations  Consolidated
Restricted
$ 2,184,675 $ - 3 - 3 - $ - $ 2,184,675
568,822 - - - - 568,822
707,723 - - - - 707,723
128,637 - - - - 128,637
1,405,182 - - - - 1,405,182
779,493 - - - - 779.493
4,634,951 - - - - 4,634,951
149,042 - - - - 149,042
136,734 - 19,832 9,801 (134,321) 32,046
54,639 - - - - 54,639
1,525 1,525
2,161 - 56,255 - (16,300) 42,116
- 110,251 - - (55,203) 55,048
81,237 - - - - 81,237
20,891 1,732 - - 22,623
- - 164,640 13,381 - 178,021
- - 9,801 - - 9,801
- - - (9,801) - (9.801)
5,860,673 111,983 250,528 13,381 (205,824) 6,030,741
1,707,237 - - - - 1,707,237
974,987 - - - - 974,987
2,216,475 - - - (55,203) 2,161,272
- - 4,230 - - 4,230
899,557 103,605 140,632 - (150,621) 993,173
5,798,256 103,605 144,862 - (iOS,S 24) 5,840,899
62,417 8,378 105,666 13,381 - 189,842
3,110,122 129,988 1,589,905 207,296 - 5,037,311
$ 3,172,539 $ 138,366 $ 1,695,571 $ 220,677 $ - $ 5,227,153
18




Cash flows from operating activities:
I Cash received from product sales and services
; Interest and dividends recerved
Cash received for fees and contributions
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
l Donations paid
| Interest paid

' Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of property

Net purchases of property and equipment
Collections on notes receivable

Net (purchases) matunities of investments
Net withdrawals from certificates of deposit

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term notes payable
Payments on long-term notes payable
Payments on split-interest hability

Net cash from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities:

Change 1n net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change 1n net
assets to net cash from operating activities:
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Depreciation and amortization
Change 1n market value of secunties
Interest on split-interest liability
Changes in operating assets and habilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash from operating activities
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and SUBSIDIARIES

MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Mid-Valley Mid-Valley
Rehabilitation, Charitable
Inc. MV, LLC Fund, Inc. Eliminations  Consolidated
3 2,105,066 3 - 3 - $ - $ 2,105,066
2,161 56,255 (16,300) 42,116
5,005,449 111,791 9,999 (113,390) 5,013,849
(7,009,402) (30,912) 6,311 (7,046,625)
- (117,620) 113,390 (4,230)
(17,462) (38,523) - 16,300 (39,685)
85,812 42,356 (57,677) - 70,491
155,030 - 155,030
(68,966) (18,490) - (87,456)
7,084 7,084
- 5,865 5,865
84,302 - - - 84,302
170,366 (18,490) 12,949 - 164,825
(160,581) (13,638) - (174,219)
- - (9,000) - (9,000)
(160,581) (13,638) (9,000) - (183,219)
95,597 10,228 (53,728) - 52,097
375,269 28,665 86,466 - 490,400
3 470,866 3 38,893 3 32,738 $ - $ 542,497
3 62,417 h) 8,378 $ 119,047 3 189,842
(81,237) - - (81,237)
183,600 34,272 - 217,872
(3,121) - (179,278) (182,399)
- - 1,257 1,257
(76,488) (152) (19,634) (96,274)
(57,009) - . (57,009)
(857) - - (857)
50,840 (142) 20,931 71,629
7,667 - - - 7,667
$ 85,812 3 42,356 $ (57,677) § - 3 70,491
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.
and MV, LLC

Comparative Schedule of Financial Position
June 30, 2009 and 2010

ASSETS 2009 2010

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5 403,934 3 509,759
Marketable Securities 7,766 10,887
Certificates of deposit 84,302 -
Accounts receivable -less allowance for doubtful 588,556 665,196
accounts of $ 4,000 in both 2009 and 2008
Inventories (Note 2) 161,143 218,152
Prepaid expenses - 21458 22315
Total current assets 1,267,159 1,426,309
Property, equipment and leasehold improvements
(partially pledged) - net (Note 5) 3,607,066 3,402,857
Total Assets $ 4,874,225 $ 4,829,166

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accounts payable $ 95,123 $ 70,166
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 222,621 280,962
Accrued employee benefits 64,516 52,128
Accrued personal leave 93,960 103,541
Other accrued expenses 23,514 43,636
Deferred revenue 16,907 24,574
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6) 30,766 30,849
Total current liabilities 547,407 605,856
Long-term note payable - net of current portion (Note 6) 1,086,708 912,405
Total liabilities 1,634,115 1,518,261

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 7 and 8)

Net assets
Unrestricted:
Undesignated 3,110,122 3,172,539
MV, LLC 129,988 138,366
Total unrestricted 3,240,110 3,310,905
Total net assets 3,240,110 3,310,905
Total Liabilities & Net Assets $ 4,874225 $ 4,829,166
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

and MV, LLC

Comparative Schedule of Activities

For the Years Ended June 30, 2009 and 2010

Support and Revenue:

Product sales and services

Cost of sales:
Raw matenals

Payroll and related taxes

Production services and freight
Total Cost of Sales

Gross profit

Service fees
Client fees

Contributions, grants, and fund-raising

Rent

ODOT grants for transportation

Interest

DHS Note - Principal Forgiven
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets

Other

Total Support and Revenue

Expenses:

Business Operations

Community inclusion services

Residential services

MV,LLC

Administration

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year
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2009 2010
$ 2,293,362 $ 2,184,675
632,923 568,822
707,531 707,723
116,591 128,637
1,457,045 1,405,182
836,317 779,493
3,781,124 4,634,951
120,885 149,042
352,625 136,734
112,079 110,251
65,832 54,639
3,461 2,161
247 1,525
(329) 81,237
13,946 22,623
5,286,187 5,972,656
1,680,034 1,707,237
885,106 974,987
1,647,241 2,216,475
105,507 103,605
844,415 899,557
5,162,303 5,901,861
123,884 70,795
3,116,226 3,240,110
$ 3,240,110 $ 3,310,905
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MID-VALLEY REHABILITATION, INC.

and MV, LLC

Comparative Schedule of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2009 and 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from product sales and services
Interest received

Cash received for fees and contributions

Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Purchases of property and equipment

Net purchases (maturities) of investments

Net withdrawals from certificates of deposit

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term notes payable
Payments on long-term notes payable

Net cash from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities:

Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash from operating activities:
(Gain)/Loss on sale of property and equipment
Depreciation and amortization
Change in market value of securities
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash from operating activities
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2009

$ 2374715
3,461
4,426,101
(6,272,418)
(48,364)

483,495

309
(914,346)

(638)
17,930

(896,745)

292,306
(26,413)

265,893

(147,357)
551,291

$ 403,934

$ 123,884

329
224,522
5,858

75,490
78,642

(2,296)

(1,782)

(21,152)

$ 483,495

2010

$ 2,105,066

2,161

5,117,240
(7,040,314)
(55,985)

128,168

155,030
(87,456)

84,302
151,876
(174,219)
(174,219)
105,825

403,934

b 509,759

$ 70,795

(81,237)
217,872
(3,121)

(76,640)

(57,009)

(857)
50,698
7,667
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